## **Mian Behzad Nadeem**

Assistant Manager Hostel

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: amghazali.hostel@nust.edu.pk

Precision Medicine Lab, RMI Peshawar, Phase - 5 Hayatabad RMI Peshawar

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Mian Behzad Nadeem is working as Assistant Manager Hostel in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Mian Behzad Nadeem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MPhil in Biotechnology & Genetic Engineering  Kohat University of Science and Technology (KUST) , Pakistan	2018 - 2020
BS in Biotechnology and Genetic Engineering  Kohat University of Science and Technology (KUST) , Pakistan	2014 - 2018
Experience	
Assistant Manager Hostel University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Research Assistant  NUST – National University of Science and Technology , H-12 NUST Islamabad	2022 - 2023
Lab Technologist CECOS University Peshawar , Phase 6 - Hayatabad - Peshawar	2021 - 2021
Research Studentship	2019 - 2020